

Minutes of Girls and Women's Fast Track Meeting, held on Thursday 22nd October 2020 via Microsoft Teams, commencing at 6pm.

Present: M.McDonald (Chair), P.Brasher. A.Reeves, C.Abbott (Secretary)

GW 01/21 Club Charges

i. 01/21 were charged with failing to fulfil their fixture with on Saturday 19th September 2020. The match was called off on Friday 18th September.

The Club had responded to the charge informing the committee that 4 players had been told to self-isolate by their school. It was agreed the match should be rearranged.

ii. 02/21

were charged with failing to fulfil their fixture with on Saturday 19th September 2020. The match was called on Friday 18th September.

The Club had responded to the charge informing the committee that the manger had been told to self-isolate. It was agreed the match should be rearranged.

iii. 03/21 were charged with failing to fulfil their fixture with

on Saturday 19th September 2020. The match was called off on Wednesday 16th September.

The club had responded to the charge informing the committee this was due to lack of players, non covid related. It was agreed as per the rules the club would be fined £20 and the match rearranged.

iv. 04/21

were charged with failing to fulfil their fixture with on Saturday 26th September 2020. The match was called off on Friday 25th September.

The club had responded to the charge informing the committee this was due to lack of players, non covid related, it was agreed as per the rules the club would be fined ± 20 and the match awarded.

v. **05/21**

were charged with failing to fulfil their fixture with on Saturday 26th September 2020. The match was called off on Friday 25th September.

The Club had responded to the charge informing the committee that the manger had been told to self-isolate. It was agreed the match should be rearranged.

vi. **07/21**

Saturday 26th September 2020. The match was called off on Wednesday 23rd September.

The club had responded to the charge informing the committee this was due to lack of players, non covid related. It was agreed as per the rules the club would be fined ± 20 and the match rearranged.

vii. 09/21

for their match with the second secon

A written response had been received and the committee agreed due to the exceptional circumstances no further action would be taken on this occasion.

viii. 11/21

were charged with failing to fulfil to enter the details on full time for their match with on Saturday 26th September 2020.

A written response had been received and the committee agreed due to the exceptional circumstances no further action would be taken on this occasion.

ix. 15/21

were charged with failing to fulfil their fixture with **and the second s**

The club had responded to the charge naming three players that had been told to selfisolate and even providing test results (which were negative) of one player. It was agreed the match should be rearranged.

x. 17/21

were charged with failing to fulfil their fixture with on Saturday 10th October 2020. The match was postponed on Thursday 8th October 2020.

The club had responded to the charge and cited injuries and two players self-isolating due to covid (both named) as the reason for the match to be called off. It was agreed the match should be rearranged.

xi. 18/21

were charged with failing to fulfil their fixture with on Saturday 10th October 2020. The match was postponed on Thursday 8th October 2020.

The club had responded to the charge and named four players who had been told to self-isolate by the self-

GW 02/21 Covid Postponed Matches The Committee agreed to recommend to the full Committee that if the reason for a match to be postponed was Covid 19 that the Competitions Secretary and Chairman could agree to rearrange the match without the need of a fast track meeting.

GW 03/21 U18 v U18 v U18 – League Cup – 3/10/2020 The Competitions Secretary had carried out an investigation into the reasons for the above match not taking place. The Committee reviewed all the evidence provided by both clubs. Due to the difficult and unusual nature of the reasons for this match not being played the committee agreed that the match should be replayed. The Committee agreed that League Representation would be present at the rearranged match.

CN Abbott